
From: 
To: 
Sent: 4/8/2021 5:10:50 PM 
Subject: Re: Site Visit Updates 

*****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or 
opening attachments.***** 

Thanks! I’m good with 8 am. Wasn’t sure how much windshield time we’d have. I’ll defer to your good judgment. 

Get Outlook for Android 

Sent: Thursda’ 2021 6:08:14 PM 
To: 
Sul es 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK lilflCs or attaclunents ulfless you have COllfirllled with the sender and klloW the 

content is s~ffe. 

We could start at 8am and have no problem being back by lpm and likely noon. That said if the team would like 
to keep it at a 7am meet up, I have no problem with that. 

The suggestion was made today that we start our meeting at Starbucks in Chico so those that may have been 
traveling to get to Chico will have access to the restroom before we head to the job site. I think this would be a 
wise move if it’s not too late to change. The address is as follows. 

Starbucks 
2485 Notre Dame Blvd 750, Chico, CA 95928 

Attendance: 

I should hear on Plumas County tomorrow. They will likely not be involved on this project. I’ll know tomorrow. 
Additionally,~was going to reach out to Cal Fire this afternoon. I will have to follow up with those 
attendees if any tomorrow. 
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Please let me know as soon as you are able to get something we can give to the agencies in writing that 
explains the intent of the meeting to help set expectations. 

O~ ce i 
interna 
Email: 

Pacific Gas and Electric CompanV 
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